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September 1, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS AND PLAN-HOLDERS 
 
SUBJECT:  SB# 1679 - GREENWOOD COMMUNITY PARK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE  
 13350 HIGHWAY 19, BAKER, LA 70714 
 
*The bid opening date has changed! 
 
*NEW BID OPENING DATE: Thursday September 15, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
(ORIGINAL BID OPENIONG DATE: Thursday, September 8, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.) 
 
The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of 
the original contract document: 
 
COMMENTS & QUESTIONS: 

1. Is there any other access besides the gravel path from the parking lot? 
 
No, there is not another access route to the construction site. 
 

2. Does an alternate bridge manufacturer need to be approved prior to the bid? 
 
Approval for an alternate manufacturer should be requested and approved before 
the bid to guarantee approval. An alternate manufacturer may be submitted for 
approval after the bid, but may or may not be accepted. 
 

3. How many trees can be removed along the bank? 
 
BREC would like to save as many trees as possible, but some trees may need to be 
removed to allow for construction.  However, the contractor must coordinate with 
BREC prior to the removal of any trees, and should only remove the trees that are 
absolutely necessary to make way for construction. 
 

4. Can the trees removed be composted on site? 
 
Yes, any felled trees can be cut up and composted on site in the natural wooded 
areas as long as those natural areas are not damaged in the process. 
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5. What is the total height of the footing? 
 
Sheet 4 of the Construction Plans indicate 2 feet plus “see vendor drawings”.  It is 
intended that the footing be flush with the walking surface of the bridge, therefore 
the total height will vary with the “see vendor drawings” dimension based on the 
selected bridge. 
 

6. What is the project budget? 
 
The budget has yet to be determined but will be read aloud at the bid opening. The 
engineers estimated cost for construction is $125,000. 
 

7. Clarification. 
 
The proposed bridge length is 65 feet as shown in the plans and not 60 feet as 
described in the advertisement. 

 
8. Access. 

 
Site access is a challenging part of this job.  Contractor should review General Note 
#1 on Sheet 2 of the Construction Plans prior to bidding. 

 
9. Safety. 

 
Greenwood Community Park is an open and active park and safety is a big concern 
from BREC’s perspective, especially around the access points near the playground.  
The contractor will need to take the appropriate measures to make sure that the 
construction zone is appropriately flagged and/or fenced off for public safety. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS TO ADDENDUM NO.1 – August 29, 2016 

1. Pre-bid Sign-in Sheet 

 

 

 

 

 




